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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
BOARD AGENDA MEMO

MEETING DATE: August 12, 2025

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Tine Mathiasen, Chief Deputy Clerk of the Board
SUBJECT: Review and approval of an amendment to the 2025 Board of

Supervisors Calendar

RECOMMENDATION: Approve an amendment to the 2025 Board of Supervisors’ 2025
Board of Supervisors Calendar.

FUNDING: N/A

BACKGROUND: On January 14, 2025, the Board reviewed and approved their 2025
Board of Supervisors’ Calendar. On June 24, 2025, an updated calendar was approved
that shifted the July 8, 2025, Truckee meeting to the following month on August 12,
2025. The Chair of the Board of Supervisors has requested a change to the 2025
Calendar to add a Special Meeting on September 22, 2025, for the presentation and
interview of candidates for the Clerk-Recorder and Elections Official to fill the remaining
term following the resignation of former Clerk-Recorder and Elections Official Natalie
Adona. The Chair of the Board of Supervisors has also requested a change to the 2025
Calendar to add the Joint County-Cities-Town Meeting, which will be hosted by the City
of Nevada City, to the calendar on October 30, 2025.

The Nevada County Administrative Code provides that the regular meeting schedule of
the Board of Supervisors is the second and fourth Tuesdays of every month at the Rood
Administrative Center, 950 Maidu Avenue, Nevada City, 95959 California. The Board
may also meet at such other times and places as the Board may decide is required to
conduct its business. Notice must be given of the time and place of any meeting. All
notices must comply with the provisions of the Brown Act (Government Code section
54950, et seq.) and all other laws applicable.

Therefore, attached is the amended 2025 Board of Supervisors Calendar for the
Board’s review and approval. Staff recommends the approval of the amended 2025
Calendar per the Chair’'s request.
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